Kenai Peninsula Borough
Office of the Borou ~h Mayor

MEMORANDUM

TO: Brent Johnson, Assembly President
Members of the Borough Assemblv

FROM: Peter A. Micciche, Borough Mayo
DATE: October 22, 2024

RE: Appointments to Service Area Boards

In accordance with KPB 16.20.030 and 16.60.020, Service Area Board members
are appointed by the Borough mayor and confirmed by tt  Assembly. The
following appointments are forwarded to the Assembly for consideration and
confirmation:

BEAR CREEK FIRE SERVICE AREA BOARD
Jeffrey Wolf Seat D Term Expires 10/2027

KACHEMAK EMERGENCY SERVICE AREA BOARD
Mark Kirko Seat C Term Expires 10/2027



K 1ai Peninsula Borough
Office of the Borough Clerk

MEMORANDUM
TO: Peter A. Micciche, Borough Me
FROM: Michele Turner, Borough Clerk
DATE: October 21, 2024

RE: Verification of Service Area Board Applicants

The annual notice of vacancy for service area board seats was advertised on September 27, 2024.
The application period closed on October 18, 2024.

Pursuant to KPB Title 16, the applicants below have been verified as registered voters of the
Borough and have been residents of the service areas listed for a minimum of one year

immediately preceding appointment.

Below are the applications received to date and are submitted for your consideration. All other
service area board seats will remain open until filled.

BEAR CREEK FIRE SERVICE AREA BOARD
Seat D Stephen Krouse
Jeffrey Wolf
Rocky Elhard
KACHEMAK EMERGENCY SERVICE AREA BOARD

Seat C Mark Kirko

Thank you.









